Adams, Holly

rom: Rutledge, Charles O. [chipr@purdue.edu]
:nt: Thursday, March 01, 2007 5:26 PM
K Adams, Holly
Cc: Miller, Joan; Dunn, Peter E.
Subject: RE: PHONCON dtd 1 March 2007
Ms Adams:

I have just two minor corrections. To be correct in paragraph 1, it should read: I
understand that Purdue conducted only one inquiry into research misconduct allegations
which it received in September 2006, .....

Paragraph 2 September 6 should be changed to September 2006
We will prepare a response as indicated in this summary. Thanks

Charles Rutledge, Ph.D.
Vice President for Research

————— Original Message-----

From: Adams, Holly [mailto:Holly_Adams@onr.navy.mil}
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 1:16 PM

To: Rutledge, Charles 0.

Cc: Miller, Joan

Subject: PHONCON dtd 1 March 2007

Dr. Rutledge and Dr. Dunn,

Thank you for taking time from your hectic schedule to discuss "bubble fusion" research
atters with me this morning. As we discussed, T have summarized the conversation and ask
1lat you let me know if you have the same understanding.

<f not, please advise me if I need to do some rewording of the

following:

1) Dr. Rutledge will respond to ONR IG (email is okay) concerning alleged administrative
irregularities. I understand that Purdue conducted only one inguiry into research
misconduct allegations, it commenced in September 2006, and it neither resulted in an
investigation nor required ONR's notification.

2) In addition to the information about the inquiry as described (above), Dr. Rutledge
explained that their September 6 inquiry concerned research that was conducted prior to
the beginning date of ONR's "bubble fusion" grant (the grant was in effect from March 2005
through February 2007). I understand that if correct, ONR grant funds were not used for
the alleged fabricated research results and it may be inappropriate for ONR to continue to
pursue the matter.

3) ONR IG will pinpoint exact dates (as exact as possible) of the alleged incidents of
scientific research misconduct, and provide these dates to Purdue (Dr. Rutledge).

4) ONR IG will refine allegations by identifying specific examples of data/research
results/analysis/publications/claims/etc, and provide these specific details to Dr.
Rutledge. I understand that we would be mutually more successful in resolving this matter
by giving the broadly written allegations some needed focus.

5) ONR IG has requested a copy of Purdue's recently completed report of inquiry
(initiated in September 2006) concerning scientific research misconduct. I understand
that Dr. Rutledge will provide a response to my request for a copy after consulting with
irdue counsel. I alsoc understand the need for confidentiality and the fact that ONR has
2> authority to release any part of Purdue's report of inquiry. 1In fact, investigative
material is routinely defined as "pre-decisional" and as such is exempt from release.
FOIA exemption (5) applies. If provided a copy of the report, I can accept it via email
attachment, fax, or by mail.
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I hope this accurately reflects our agreements this morning.
formal, I find that it is better to agree on what we are seeki
Jetting answers to questions that might not have been asked.

jain, thank you for your help,
v/r
Holly Adams
ONR IG
875 N. Randolph St, Suite 375
Arlington, VA 22203
FAX: 703-696-2102

IG Main Phone: 703-696-4279
Desk Phone: 703-696-0989
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Adams, Holly

‘om: Adams, Holly

:nt: Thursday, March 01, 2007 1:16 PM
10: ‘Rutledge, Charles O.'
Cc: Miller, Joan
Subject: PHONCON dtd 1 March 2007

Dr. Rutledge and Dr. Dunn,

Thank you for taking time from vour hectic schedule to discuss "bubble fusion" research
matters with me this morning.

As we discussed, I have summarized the conversation and ask that you let me know if you
have the same understanding.

If not, please advise me if T need to do some rewording of the following:

1) Dr. Rutledge will respond to ONR IG (email is okay) concerning alleged administrative
irregularities. I understand that Purdue conducted only one inquiry into research
misconduct allegations, it commenced in September 2006, and it neither resulted in an
investigation nor required ONR's notification.

2) In addition to the information about the inquiry as described (above), Dr. Rutledge
explained that their September 6 inquiry concerned research that was conducted prior to
the beginning date of ONR's "bubble fusion" grant (the grant was in effect from March 2005
through February 2007). I understand that if correct, ONR grant funds were not used for
the alleged fabricated research results and it may be inappropriate for ONR to continue to
pursue the matter.

3) ONR IG will pinpoint exact dates (as exact as possible) of the alleged incidents of
scientific research misconduct, and provide these dates to Purdue (Dr. Rutledge) .

' ONR IG will refine allegations by identifying specific examples of data/research

;sults/analysis/publications/claims/etc, and provide these specific details to Dr.
sutledge. I understand that we would be mutually more successful in resolving this matter
by giving the broadly written allegations some needed focus.

5) ONR IG has requested a copy of Purdue's recently completed report of inguiry
(initiated in September 2006) concerning scientific research misconduct. I understand
that Dr. Rutledge will provide a response to my request for a copy after consulting with
Purdue counsel. I also understand the need for confidentiality and the fact that ONR has
no authority to release any part of Purdue's report of inguiry. 1In fact, investigative
material is routinely defined ag "pre-decisional" and as such is exempt from release.
FOIA exemption (5) applies. If provided a copy of the report, I can accept it via email
attachment, fax, or by mail.

I hope this accurately reflects our agreements this morning. Although it sounds rather
formal, I find that it is better to agree on what we are seeking before we spend time
getting answers to questions that might not have been asked.

Again, thank you for your help,
Vi

Holly Adams

ONR IG

875 N. Randolph St, Suite 375
Arlington, VA 22203

FAX: 703-696-2102

5 Main Phone: 703-696-4279
esk Phone: 703-696-0989
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Adams, Holly

‘om: Adams, Holly

nt: Thursday, March 01, 2007 1:16 PM
10 'Rutledge, Charles O
Cc: Miller, Joan
Subject: PHONCON dtd 1 March 2007

Dr. Rutledge and Dr. Dunn,

Thank you for taking time from your hectic schedule to discuss "bubble fusion" research
matters with me this morning. As we discussed, I have summarized the conversation and ask
that you let me know if you have the same understanding.

If not, please advise me if I need to do some rewording of the following:

1) Dr. Rutledge will respond to ONR IC (email is okay) concerning alleged administrative
irregularities. I understand that Purdue conducted only one inquiry into research
misconduct allegations, it commenced in September 2006, and it neither resulted in an
investigation nor required ONR's notification.

2) In addition to the information about the ingquiry as described (above), Dr. Rutledge
explained that their September 6 inquiry concerned research that was conducted prior to
the beginning date of ONR's "bubble fusion" grant (the grant was in effect from March 2005
through February 2007). I understand that if correct, ONR grant funds were not used for

pursue the matter.

3) ONR IG will pinpoint exact dates (as exact as possible) of the alleged incidents of
scientific research misconduct, and provide these dates to Purdue (Dr. Rutledge) .

4) ONR IG will refine allegations by identifying specific examples of data/research
'esults/analysis/publications/claims/etc, and provide these specific details to Dr.

itledge. I understand that we would be mutually more successful in resolving this matter
oy giving the broadly written allegations some needed focus.

5) ONR IG has requested a copy of Purdue's recently completed report of inquiry
(initiated in September 2006) concerning scientific research misconduct. I understand
that Dr. Rutledge will provide a response to my request for a copy after consulting with
Purdue counsel. I also understand the need for confidentiality and the fact that ONR has
no authority to release any part of Purdue's report of inquiry. 1In fact, investigative
material is routinely defined as "pre-decisional" and as such is exempt from release.
FOIA exemption (5) applies. 1If provided a copy of the report, I can accept it via email
attachment, fax, or by mail.

I hope this accurately reflects our agreements this morning. Although it sounds rather
formal, I find that it is better to agree on what we are seeking before we spend time
getting answers to questions that might not have been asked.

Again, thank you for your help,
v/l

Holly Adams

ONR IG

875 N. Randolph St, Suite 375
Arlington, VA 22203

FAX: 703-696-2102
IG Main Phone: 703-696-4279
Jesk Phone: 703-696-0989
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Adams, Holly

rom: Adams, Holly

ant: Thursday, March 01, 2007 8:19 AM
ro: 'Rutledge, Charles O
Subject: RE: Inquiry Information
Aye aye!

Holly Adams
Inspector General
Office of Naval Research

----- Original Message-----

From: Rutledge, Charles O. [mailto:chipr@purdue.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 3:29 pM

To: Adams, Holly

Cc: Dunn, Peter E.

Subject: RE: Inquiry Information

Holly:

I have received the documentation and have shared it with Dr. Peter Dunn the University's
research integrity officer. Dr. Dunn has handled all aspects of this case and will
formulate our response to the allegations. I have therefore requested that he participate
in our call tomorrow.

Charles Rutledge
‘ice President for Research

————— Original Message-----

From: Adams, Holly [mailto:Holly_Adams@onr.navy.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 2:29 pPM

To: Rutledge, Charles O.

Subject: Inquiry Information

Dr. Rutledge,

I am sending you the attached for your information and looking forward to discussing
tomorrow at 11:00 AM.

Thank vyou,
Holly Adams

Inspector General
Office of Naval Research
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